<u>Florida Bandmasters Association – 67th Year</u> <u>District Meeting #3 Minutes Format</u>

District 18	January 13, 2003
Meeting #3	Bill & Linda's Reaney's

Call To Order:

The meeting was called to order by chairperson, Bill Reaney at 7:00 PM.

Members & Guests Present:

Bill Reaney	Lely HS	Linda Reaney Diplor	mat MS
Kay Dubbert	Murdock MS	Les Kraus	Pt. Charlotte MS
David Rosa	LA Ainger MS	Tommy Ferla	zzo Alva MS
Joel Pagan	LaBelle HS	Sue Mills	Trafalgar MS
Lonnie Hill	Cape Coral HS	Brad Gillet	Clewiston HS
Gus Figeac	Riverdale HS	Bob Quatman N. Ft. Myers HS	
Mark Castellano	Three Oaks MS	Mark Dahlberg	Ft. Myers HS
Craig Bartholow	Lely HS	Phil Porter	N. Ft. Myers HS
Adren Hance	East Naples MS	Stephen Detjen	Immokalee HS
Paxon Roan	Immokalee MS	Troy Jones	Gulf MS
Sarah St. John N. Ft. Myers Arts		Jay Harward	Mariner HS

Reading of Previous Minutes:

Figeac/Dahlberg: to dispense with the reading of the previous minutes. PASSED

Treasurer's Report:

There is currently \$5439.85 in the account with no outstanding bills.

Reading of Communications:

None

Unfinished Business:

Thanks to Sue Mills for her work in trying to get Sony to donate recording equipment to our district for use at all state tryouts. We do not currently have on file with the state the correct paperwork for Sony to donate to us. We will keep checking into for the future.

Committee Reports:

None

New Business:

S&E will be at Lehigh Senior High School on February 21 & 22. Jazz is 2/21 and guard/auxiliaries 2/22.

High School Concert will be held at North Ft. Myers High School on March 14 & 15. Look for information from Phil concerning a map of the school and any other **pertinent**

information, i.e. recordings, etc. We will be doing the pilot program at this MPA. American Music has graciously donated enough money to the district for us to afford three clinicians. Therefore the procedure will be as follows:

The band will perform on stage with the clinician listening in the audience to the performance. The clinician will then follow the band to sight-reading and continue to observe. After sight-reading the band and clinician will go to a third room to have a "clinic session" with the clinician. If you have any questions concerning this program, forward them to the district chairperson.

Middle School Concert will be held at Cypress Lake High School on April 10 & 11. Look for information to be forthcoming from Jan Hessney concerning maps and any other pertinent information. Titles are do due the district chairperson by March 14.

LReaney/Kraus: that any high schools performing at middle school MPA be scheduled at the end of Friday evening. PASSED

Just for your information, our photography contract is over this spring. Bill will be checking into possibilities for next year. He will report to us at the next district meeting.

State MPA Dates and Site:

These dates and sites can be found on the FBA web page.

Elections of Officers:

Castellano/Dubbert: to elect Bill Reaney and Linda Reaney as district chairperson and district secretary respectively. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Selections of District MPA Dates for 2003-2004:

Detjen/Figeac: to hold the following MPAs on the following dates.....

11/1/2003	Marching MPA
2/20 & 21/2004	Solo & Ensemble/Jazz
3/12 & 13/2004	High School Concert
PASSED	

Middle School dates were tabled until all county calendars have been approved.

Nominations for adjudicators list:

None

Nominations for clinicians for all state bands:

Linda Reaney for the 7 & 8 Honor Band

Proposals to the Executive Board:

Hance/Dubbert: the all-state band audition process creates separate audition materials for Bass Trombone for all bands. PASSED

Rationale:

The technique and range is different enough from the Tenor Trombone to warrant it's own category, i.e. bass clarinet and clarinet.

Good of the Association:

- 1. North Ft. Myers High School will be hosting a jazz festival on April 12. Look for more information from Mr. Porter or contact him at philp@lee.k12.fl.us.
- 2. Lee All County Band will be held on January 18 2 PM at North High. Clinicians are Skip Perry for the MS and Lorrie Crochet for HS.
- 3. Charlotte All County Band will be held on January 25 at 2: PM at Lemon Bay High. Clinicians are Mark Castellano for MS and Jeff Traster for HS.
- 4. Collier All County Band will be held on Janaury 25 at Gulf Coast High. Clinicians are Linda Reaney for MS and Dr. Gordon Brock for HS.
- 5. Gulf Coast High School's Jennifer Bohall is in ICU at Tampa General after being involved in a severe car accident on her way home from All State. Please remember her in your thoughts.
- 6. Chris Mallory and his wife are expecting their first child! Congratulations Chris!
- 7. Sarah St. John is compiling a list of spring concert dates for the entire district. This way we can support each other by coming to each other's concerts. Please email her with your dates at <u>SarahS2@lee.k12.fl.us</u>.

Next meeting Date:

Our next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 6th at Lehigh Senior High School. The meeting will begin at 7:00 PM.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Reaney District 18 Secretary